
No. 21153/2021-For & Envt
GOVERNMENT OF MAN1PUR

SECRETARIAT: FOREST & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Imphal, the 25!h APi|2022

To.

The Deputy lnspector General ofForests (Cenfial)

North East Regional Office, Law-U-Sib, Lumbatngen

Near M.T.C. Workshop, Shillong-79302 I (Meghalaya)

Subject:- Submission of additional information for diversion of 5'345 ha of

forest land for Quarrying of stone/metal Murum and Shally at Longa Koireng'

M/S HVS Construction Materials Pvt. Ltd-reg'

Madam,

I am directed to send herewith a copy of lettet No 7 /260l2020lForests/22'

dated 08104/2022, along with its enclosures from Principal Chief tonservator of

Forests & HoFF, Manipur regarding the additional infonnation for diversion of 5 345

ha of forest land for Quarrying of stone/metal Murum and Shally at Longa Koireng'

M/S HVS Construction Materials F,'t. Ltd for taking further necassary achon'

Yours faithfully,

Encl : As above.

(A.Heera Singh)
Deputy Secretary (For. &

Govemment of ManiPur

Copy to:-

l) P.P.S. to Minister (fqr' & Envt), Manipur
Zi l.S. to aaat. ChiefSecretary (For & Enrt), Govemment of Manipur

3) PICF & HoFF, ManiPur

'4){1SEn AgencY
5) Guard file


